
From: Gordon Watkins
To: Deardoff, Amy
Subject: Re: test
Date: Thursday, February 23, 2017 3:12:02 PM

Thank you.

Gordon

On Feb 23, 2017, at 2:21 PM, Deardoff, Amy 
<DEARDOFF@adeq.state.ar.us> wrote:

I appreciate your comment. I’ll bring it to the management’s attention to 
see if we can do something about it.
 
Amy Deardoff
P: 501-682-0650
F: 501-682-0880
 
From: Gordon Watkins [mailto:gwatkins@ritternet.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 2:12 PM
To: Deardoff, Amy
Subject: Re: test
 
This will be confusing to the public when they get an "undeliverable message" in 
response to submitting comments.
 
Sorry Mrs McWilliams is ill.
 
Gordon
 

On Feb 23, 2017, at 2:10 PM, Deardoff, Amy 
<DEARDOFF@adeq.state.ar.us> wrote:
 
The address you used is a group email, which goes to several 
people. Unfortunately, Mrs. McWilliams has been out sick for 
several days, so her mailbox is full. The rest of us are getting 
your messages.
 
Amy Deardoff
P: 501-682-0650
F: 501-682-0880
 
From: Gordon Watkins [mailto:gwatkins@ritternet.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 2:09 PM
To: Deardoff, Amy
Subject: Re: test
 
Thank you. But I also received the message below. It appears 
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messages are being routed to mcwilliamsc2@adeq.state.ar.us
 
Gordon
 

Begin forwarded message:
 
From: <postmaster@adeq.state.ar.us>
Subject: Undeliverable: test
Date: February 23, 2017 at 2:05:40 PM CST
To: <gwatkins@ritternet.com>
 
Delivery has failed to these recipients or 
distribution lists:
mcwilliamsc2@adeq.state.ar.us
The recipient's mailbox is full and can't accept messages now. 
Microsoft Exchange will not try to redeliver this message for 
you. Please try resending this message later, or contact the 
recipient directly.

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007 

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: adpce.ad
mcwilliamsc2@adeq.state.ar.us
#550 5.2.2 STOREDRV.Deliver: mailbox full. The following 
information should help identify the cause: 
"MapiExceptionShutoffQuotaExceeded:16.18969:C3000000, 
17.27161:00000000F4000000000000000F00000000000000, 
255.23226:00000000, 255.27962:FE000000, 
255.17082:DD040000, 0.26937:94000000, 4.21921:DD040000, 
255.27962:FA000000, 255.1494:00000000, 
255.26426:FE000000, 2.22787:00000000, 4.13032:0F010480, 
4.7588:0F010480, 4.6564:0F010480, 2.31229:00000000, 
0.22086:EC030000, 0.31302:0F010480, 4.4740:05000780, 
4.6276:05000780, 4.23921:EC030000, 
6.21970:0F01048040000C68EC030000, 4.23921:EC030000, 
6.21970:0F01048000806F670F010480, 4.24305:0F010480, 
4.5721:DD040000, 4.6489:DD040000, 4.2199:DD040000, 
4.17097:DD040000, 4.8620:DD040000, 255.1750:2D000000, 
0.26849:0F010480, 255.21817:DD040000, 0.26297:0F010480, 
4.16585:DD040000, 0.32441:0F010480, 4.1706:DD040000, 
0.24761:0F010480, 4.20665:DD040000, 0.25785:2B0A0000, 
4.29881:DD040000". ##
Original message headers:
Received: from baspm1.adpce.ad (172.27.1.10) 
by DPEX03.adpce.ad (172.27.90.45)
 with Microsoft SMTP Server id 8.3.444.0; Thu, 
23 Feb 2017 14:05:40 -0600
X-ASG-Debug-ID: 1487880315-
0975cc51031a1090001-U2Vo3z
Received: from smtp475.redcondor.net 
(smtp475.redcondor.net [208.80.204.75])
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 by baspm1.adpce.ad with ESMTP id 
59HY3v8xEqHUujsh for
 <water-draft-permit-
comment@adeq.state.ar.us>; Thu, 23 Feb 2017 
14:05:15
 -0600 (CST)
X-Barracuda-Envelope-From: 
gwatkins@ritternet.com
X-Barracuda-Effective-Source-IP: 
smtp475.redcondor.net[208.80.204.75]
X-Barracuda-Apparent-Source-IP: 208.80.204.75
Received: from mailproxy5.neonova.net 
([137.118.40.135])          by
 smtp475.redcondor.net ({096fa88a-70b2-40e7-
9c10-71504124e555})          via
 TCP (outbound) with ESMTP id 
20170223200513376_0475;          Thu, 23 Feb
 2017 20:05:13 +0000
X-RC-FROM: <gwatkins@ritternet.com>
Received: from [192.168.5.71] (unknown 
[68.171.90.101])  (Authenticated sender:
 gwatkins@ritternet.com) by 
mailproxy5.neonova.net (Postfix) with ESMTPA 
id
 AACAF60004B;    Thu, 23 Feb 2017 15:05:08 -
0500 (EST)
From: Gordon Watkins <gwatkins@ritternet.com>
Content-Type: text/plain; charset="us-ascii"
Content-Transfer-Encoding: quoted-printable
MIME-Version: 1.0 (Mac OS X Mail 10.2 
\(3259\))
Date: Thu, 23 Feb 2017 14:05:07 -0600
Subject: test
Message-ID: <8C644100-513B-4963-99CB-
5C0B21812EB2@ritternet.com>
X-ASG-Orig-Subj: test
To: <Water-Draft-Permit-
Comment@adeq.state.ar.us>
X-Mailer: Apple Mail (2.3259)
X-DLP-OUTBOUND: 137.118.40.128/25
X-MAG-OUTBOUND: 
greymail.redcondor.net@137.118.40.128/25
X-Barracuda-Connect: 
smtp475.redcondor.net[208.80.204.75]
X-Barracuda-Start-Time: 1487880315
X-Barracuda-URL: https://172.27.1.10:443/cgi-
mod/mark.cgi
X-Barracuda-Scan-Msg-Size: 130
X-Virus-Scanned: by bsmtpd at adpce.ad
X-Barracuda-BRTS-Status: 1
X-Barracuda-Spam-Score: 0.00
X-Barracuda-Spam-Status: No, SCORE=0.00 using 
global scores of TAG_LEVEL=2.0 
QUARANTINE_LEVEL=2.4 KILL_LEVEL=2.6 tests=
X-Barracuda-Spam-Report: Code version 3.2, 
rules version 3.2.3.36743
  Rule breakdown below
   pts rule name              description
  ---- ---------------------- ----------------
----------------------------------
Return-Path: gwatkins@ritternet.com
X-Auto-Response-Suppress: DR, OOF, AutoReply
Reporting-MTA: dns;adpce.ad
Received-From-MTA: dns;baspm1.adpce.ad
Arrival-Date: Thu, 23 Feb 2017 20:05:40 +0000

Final-Recipient: rfc822;mcwilliamsc2@adeq.state.ar.us
Action: failed
Status: 5.2.2
Diagnostic-Code: smtp;550 5.2.2 STOREDRV.Deliver: 
mailbox full. The following information should help 
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identify the cause: 
"MapiExceptionShutoffQuotaExceeded:16.18969:C3000
000, 
17.27161:00000000F4000000000000000F00000000000
000, 255.23226:00000000, 255.27962:FE000000, 
255.17082:DD040000, 0.26937:94000000, 
4.21921:DD040000, 255.27962:FA000000, 
255.1494:00000000, 255.26426:FE000000, 
2.22787:00000000, 4.13032:0F010480, 
4.7588:0F010480, 4.6564:0F010480, 
2.31229:00000000, 0.22086:EC030000, 
0.31302:0F010480, 4.4740:05000780, 4.6276:05000780, 
4.23921:EC030000, 
6.21970:0F01048040000C68EC030000, 
4.23921:EC030000, 
6.21970:0F01048000806F670F010480, 
4.24305:0F010480, 4.5721:DD040000, 
4.6489:DD040000, 4.2199:DD040000, 
4.17097:DD040000, 4.8620:DD040000, 
255.1750:2D000000, 0.26849:0F010480, 
255.21817:DD040000, 0.26297:0F010480, 
4.16585:DD040000, 0.32441:0F010480, 
4.1706:DD040000, 0.24761:0F010480, 
4.20665:DD040000, 0.25785:2B0A0000, 
4.29881:DD040000".

From: Gordon Watkins <gwatkins@ritternet.com>
Subject: test
Date: February 23, 2017 at 2:05:07 PM CST
To: <Water-Draft-Permit-
Comment@adeq.state.ar.us>

Please confirm receipt of this message. I had a report of 
comments undeliverable to this address.

Thank you,
            Gordon Watkins

On Feb 23, 2017, at 2:06 PM, Deardoff, Amy 
<DEARDOFF@adeq.state.ar.us> wrote:
 
Mr. Watkins:

Your message was received on 2/23/17 at 2:05 p.m.

Thank you,
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Amy Deardoff
P: 501-682-0650
F: 501-682-0880

-----Original Message-----
From: Gordon Watkins [mailto:gwatkins@ritternet.com] 

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 2:05 PM
To: Water Draft Permit Comments
Subject: test

Please confirm receipt of this message. I had a report of 
comments undeliverable to this address.

Thank you,
            Gordon Watkins
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